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l(b)(3):10 USC 424 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

l(b)(3):10 USC 424 I 
Friday. January 14, 2000 6:37 PM 
l(b)(3):10 USC 424 I 

Subject: RE: Stillman Manuscript 

CLAS Si FICATION: SECRET 
Cf<lo'E,AcTG: PJOFOmJ 
I l=RiVl~ . r4GrJE 

Received today. thanks 

-----Original Messa e----- , . 
From: (b)(3):10 USC 424 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2000 9:39 AM 
To: l(b)(3):10 USC 424 I 
Subject: Stillman Manuscript 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
CAV l=AT~. l<JOl<JI='. 
TERMS. PJOPJE 

I 

l(b)(3):10 USC 424 I (b)(3):rn use 424 

I 

. . (b )(3): 10 USC 424 / 

This is to let 'y'.OU know that the Stillman manuscript is in the mail to you. I have tasked[J(;; well as DI) to review 
it. In the tasking (which is #00-00250). I indicated that I was forwardingc=]copLJo ou. I did forget to include 
the "Coordination Record," which Is attached to this note. Will leave it to you and to determine what I 
elements need to review the document. ,__ ---,'-----' 

l(b)(3):10 USC 424 

« File: COORD_REC_00-003.doc » 

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH: UNCLASSIFIED 
CAv[:Ai'f~ W/O ATC! I. f4OPJE 
TEF\rvl~~ VV70 A:'fCI I. MOME 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
CAV[)!ff8. fJGrJE 
TE~ ivl~~- !WME 

ElERl'/EEl FROM. Ell 13 30~ Oct ~7' 
ElECLAgg1F11' OM. XI 

CLASSIFICATION: 0EORET 
CAV~AT~. l<JO!SORM 
Tl='.F\IVI~ . !JOPJE 
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